## SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 1<sup>st</sup> April 2015 at 7.00pm.

Date:  $23^{rd}$  March 2015 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish

Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council. Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

### AGENDA

#### 1. Apologies for absence

- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> March 2015
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th March 2015.
  - i) Tree planting scheme update.

# 5. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.

- 6. Planning Applications received : Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications. No Planning applications received
- 7. Correspondence circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
  - i) To receive the resignation of Mrs K Nelthorpe from the parish council

#### 8. Finance :

- i) Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii) To consider the financial statement and note any variances.

- iii) To receive the accounts of St Hubald's PCC and give consideration to providing a donation towards the cost of the Automatic Winding and Regulation system to the Church clock.
- iv) Service level Agreement Playground Inspections to give consideration to the renewal of the S.L.A for playground inspection work a 1 year and 3 year agreement provided.
  - a) One Year April 2015 March 2016 £263.92 +vat
  - b) Tree years April 2015 March 2018 £263.92 +vat
- v) To give consideration to the continuation of providing financial assistance to Scawby Sunbeams Playgroup.

#### 9. Police Matters :

- i) To receive Ridge Ward crime report if available.
- ii) New Police matters

#### 10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List circulated.
- iii) Traffic monitoring near junction opposite new power station progress.
- iv) New highways matters

#### 11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i) Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion any matters to report.
- ii) Flower bed on Church Street to agree a budget to enable repairs to be undertaken to this flower bed.
- iii) Village Seat Scawby Brook to agree a budget to enable repairs to be undertaken to the seat in Scawby Brook.
- iv) To agree suitable wording for the plaques to be placed at the trees planted in memory of Peter Rhodes and Bunty Jarratt.
- v) To consider a 'clean up' day in Scawby undertaking litter picking etc.
- vi) To give consideration to the replacement of notice boards in the village, consider type of notice boards required and consider applying for a grant for the notice board replacement.
- vii) Any new village matters.

#### 12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

#### 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.

14. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> May 2015 at 7pm.